From: Louise Hryniw

To: Hinckley SRFI
Subject: Blaby District Council’s Response to Procedural Deadline A
Date: 05 September 2023 08:03:20

Good morning,

Blaby District Council’s Response to Procedural Deadline A
Your reference: TR050007

Our individual reference number: HRFI-AFP061

Preliminary Meeting

| wish to register for the attendance of 7 people from Blaby District Council who
will attend in person. If you need to know specific names, those are: Terry
Richardson (Leader), Ben Taylor (Portfolio Holder), John Richardson (Executive
Director), Cat Hartley (Group Manager — Planning & Strategic Growth), Louise
Hryniw (Strategic Growth Manager), Ed Stacey (Major Schemes Officer),
Clementyne Murphy (Senior Planning Officer (Railfreight)).

Written submission about how the application should be examined

The Council has a comment on the Draft Examination Timetable, Annex E of the
Rule 6 Letter:

The timetable does not specifically set out any deadline for the submission of draft
Section 106 agreements. Given that mitigation will be secured through both the
DCO and obligations in the S106, the Council asks whether the Examining
Authority will want to examine the draft obligations during the examination and if
so, when they will request this information. The Council expects to request further
and amended obligations to that set out in Applicant’s initial Heads of Terms
(document ref. 10.1) and that these may evolve during the course of the
Examination. Further details of this will be provided in our Written Representation.
The Council considered that the S106 Heads of Terms could be examined in a
similar way to the dDCO or Statements of Common Ground, with the Examining
Authority reviewing them iteratively throughout the process.

Issue Specific Hearing 1

The Council wishes to confirm its attendance at this hearing. It will be attending in
person.

Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 1

:I'he Council wishes to confirm its attendance at this hearing. It will most likely be
attending virtually.

Kind regards,



Louise Hryniw

Strategic Growth Manager
Planning & Strategic Growth
Blaby District Council

www.blaby.gov.uk
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